

## CHAPTER 233—S. F. No. 256

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to claims against the state approved by the claims commission and appropriating moneys for the payment thereof.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

**Section 1. Claims, statement of purpose.** In order to carry out the recommendations of the claims commission as contained in its biennial report to the legislature covering the claims considered, the claims approved and the awards made pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 1957, Sections 3.66 to 3.84, the appropriations contained in this act are made.

**Sec. 2. Appropriations from game and fish fund.**  
**Subdivision 1.** There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the game and fish fund the following sums in full payment of the following claims:

- |          |   |           |
|----------|---|-----------|
| Subd. 2. | City of Brainerd, Brainerd, Minnesota. Assessment charges .....   | \$ 750.00 |
| Subd. 3. | Perkins-Tracy Printing Co., 241 East Fifth Street, St. Paul, Minnesota. For overrun on printing order .....   | 451.00    |
| Subd. 4. | Glenn Erickson, Greenbush, Minnesota. In full payment of claim arising from flooding of property due to the Roseau River project. The claimant, prior to payment, shall file a complete release in form approved by the attorney general covering all claims arising from flooding by the Roseau River project prior to the date of the release ..... | 1,960.00  |

**Sec. 3. Appropriations from general revenue fund.**  
**Subdivision 1.** There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.

- Subd. 2. Mrs. Henrietta Dodge Kulstad, 500 Spruce Street, Farmington, Minne-

**Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

	sota. Damage to vehicle when struck by national guard truck .....	29.70
Subd. 3.	Robert A. Weber, 630 North 57th Avenue, West, Duluth, Minnesota. For medical and hospital expenses incurred prior to July 1, 1961 .....	4,000.00
	In addition to the lump sum payment, the claimant shall be paid \$100 per month beginning July 1, 1961, and on the first day of each month thereafter for and during his natural life as reimbursement and compensation for medical and hospital expenses and total permanent disability; disbursements to be made by the adjutant general.	
Subd. 4.	Diane C. Stoecker, 2023 Bordner Place, St. Paul, Minnesota. Burial expenses for claimant's husband resulting from accidental death while attending military maneuvers .....	435.00
Subd. 5.	Hardware Mutual Casualty Co. 2344 Nicollet Avenue South Minneapolis, Minnesota. Damage to vehicle when struck by national guard truck .....	129.10
Subd. 6.	Mutual Service Insurance Co. 1919 University Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota. Damage to vehicle as a result of accident involving national guard truck .....	565.95
Subd. 7.	Marian Lindgren, 737 Brisbin Anoka, Minnesota. Wrongful death claim. Claimant's husband killed while aiding law enforcement officers .....	9,000.00
Subd. 8.	Judith Ellen Ambuehl, 609 Minnesota Street, Bemidji, Minnesota. For injuries sustained by claimant while attending gym classes at Bemidji state teachers college .....	200.60
Subd. 9.	Herman Roske, Clarkfield, Minnesota. For delinquent taxes on land received	

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

- by claimant in land exchange transaction ..... 88.71
- Subd. 10. Richard J. Butrimas, 478 West Fifth Street, Winona, Minnesota. Severance of claimant's right index finger while carrying out prescribed duties at the Minnesota state reformatory for men ..... 533.40
- Payment to the claimant is to be made by issuing and delivering a warrant to the Youth Conservation commission for the benefit of the claimant and the proceeds thereof are to be expended under its supervision.
- Subd. 11. Donald Bernard Wareberg, Box B, St. Cloud, Minnesota. Permanent injury to claimant's fingers while carrying out prescribed duties at the Minnesota state reformatory for men .... 1,066.66
- Payment to the claimant is to be made by issuing and delivering a warrant to the Youth Conservation commission upon claimant's conditional release on parole and when the Youth Conservation commission has so certified such conditional release on parole and is for the benefit of the claimant and the proceeds thereof are to be expended under its supervision.
- Subd. 12. Jack D. Roberson, Box 55, Stillwater, Minnesota. For loss of finger while claimant was carrying out prescribed duties at the state penitentiary ..... 700.00
- The amount of this claim is to be paid to the claimant upon his release from the state prison and upon the certification of the warden thereof that he has been so released.
- Subd. 13. Conrad W. Anderson, Belview, Minnesota. Loss of cow following brucellosis test ..... 200.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 14.	Elizabeth Davidson, Route #1, Rogers, Minnesota. Reimbursement for damages suffered by claimant as a result of error in tagging wrong animal during brucellosis test . . . . .	1,500.00
	Payment of this claim is to be made only after the claimant has executed a full and final release to the state of Minnesota releasing the state against any further claims arising out of the circumstances outlined in the claim on file in the office of the state claims commission and is in lieu of the appropriation made to the claimant by Laws 1957, Chapter 964, Section 4, Subdivision 23 and the executed release should so recite.	
Subd. 15.	Basset Farm, Roseau, Minnesota. Loss of claimant's calves due to brucellosis test . . . . .	350.00
Subd. 16.	Ed Gettel, Westport, Minnesota. Loss of cow following brucellosis test . . . .	125.00
Subd. 17.	William Herzog, Route 2, Box 249, Melrose, Minnesota. Injury to claimant's bull during brucellosis test . . . .	100.00
Subd. 18.	Victor Juszczak, Moose Lake, Minnesota. Injury to claimant's cow during brucellosis test . . . . .	109.00
Subd. 19.	Glenn Kindt, Sherman, South Dakota. Injury to claimant's cattle during brucellosis test . . . . .	100.00
Subd. 20.	Glenn Kindt, Sherman, South Dakota. Loss of cow following brucellosis test . . . . .	115.00
Subd. 21.	Gerald Lorenzen, Jasper, Minnesota. Injury to claimant's cattle during brucellosis test . . . . .	100.00
Subd. 22.	Harold Person, Route #1, Stanchfield, Minnesota. Loss of bull following brucellosis test . . . . .	250.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 23.	Emil Puype, Route #1, Wrenshall, Minnesota. Indemnity payment for brucellosis infected cow .....	50.00
Subd. 24.	Clarence Sobania, Route #1, Holdingford, Minnesota. Injury to cow during brucellosis test .....	200.00
Subd. 25.	Richard L. Sowers, Route #2, Verndale, Minnesota. Loss of cow following brucellosis test .....	200.00
Subd. 26.	Sticka Bros., Elko, Minnesota. Loss of cow following brucellosis test ....	125.00
Subd. 27.	Millard Welcome, Welcome, Minnesota. Injury to claimant's bull during brucellosis test .....	250.00
Subd. 28.	Arvid Wilder, R.R. #1, Mankato, Minnesota. Loss of livestock injured during brucellosis test .....	60.00
Subd. 29.	Virgil E. Anderson, Route #1, Box 69, Askov, Minnesota. Damage to vehicle used in pursuit of escapee from Moose Lake state hospital .....	49.34
Subd. 30.	Blanche P. Dokken, 115 Mott Avenue, Faribault, Minnesota. Balance on original claim of \$668.47 for work performed by claimant's deceased husband .....	418.47
Subd. 31.	Hannah E. Erickson, 105 S. Ashland, Cambridge, Minnesota. For injuries sustained when claimant slipped and fell down stairway at Cambridge state hospital .....	3,000.00
Subd. 32.	Carl Hanson, Hackensack, Minnesota. Damage to vehicle caused by cattle owned by state .....	618.66
Subd. 33.	Harland Hinrichs, c/o Rosengren, Rufer & Blatti, Fergus Falls, Minnesota. Damage to claimant's vehicle by escaped patient from Fergus Falls state hospital .....	100.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 34.	Guy Kubli, c/o R. C. Angstman, Attorney, Princeton, Minnesota. Loss of rings while claimant was a patient in St. Peter state hospital . . . . .	400.00
Subd. 35.	Maynard P. LaFleur, P.O. Box 246, Champlain, Minnesota. Destruction of claimant's property and possessions by fire set by ward of the state . . . . .	2,300.00
Subd. 36.	Robert Low, R.R. #3, Faribault, Minnesota. Reimbursement for articles stolen by escaped patient from Faribault state school and hospital . . . . .	11.96
Subd. 37.	Robert R. Oviatt, 221 13½ Avenue Southeast, Rochester, Minnesota. Damage to claimant's motorcycle stolen by escaped mental patient . . . . .	150.00
Subd. 38.	Miss Albina Trafas, 211 Eighth Street S.E., Little Falls, Minnesota. Loss of dentures while claimant was a patient in Fergus Falls state hospital . . . . .	300.00
Subd. 39.	Cockshutt Farm Equipment, Inc., Bellvue, Ohio. Refundment of money paid in connection with annual report by a foreign corporation holding a certificate of authority to transact business in Minnesota . . . . .	45.79
Subd. 40.	Dr. George Ernest, 777 Lakeside Avenue, Terrace Gardens #4, Lakeland, Florida. Loss of Masonic ring while claimant was a patient in university of Minnesota hospital . . . . .	175.00
Subd. 41.	Farmers Insurance Group, Excelsior Blvd & Joppa Avenue, Minneapolis 16, Minnesota. Damage to vehicle during course of repairs to campus buildings at university of Minnesota . . . . .	100.00
Subd. 42.	Pine County Highway Department, Pine City, Minnesota. For construction of road to provide access to St. Croix youth conservation camp . . . . .	3,606.12

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 3. **Appropriations from highway and related funds.** Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the trunk highway fund, or funds accredited thereto from highway patrol fines or other sources, the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.

- |          |   |          |
|----------|---|----------|
| Subd. 2. | Sadie Frances O'Shea Burness, c/o Violet J. Sollie, Attorney, 306 Kresge Building, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Records indicate that commissioners did not have proper lot dimensions of claimant's property when appraisal for award was made in condemnation proceeding. No notice of award received by claimant, therefore, she was unable to appeal said award in court ..... | 1,200.00 |
| Subd. 3. | A. G. Cookson, Chief of Police, Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada. For replacement of windshield on vehicle accidentally broken by highway maintenance crew employee .....   | 106.50   |
| Subd. 4. | Chester Dahnke, c/o Lyndale Stock Farm, Route #1, Rosemount, Minnesota. Damage to tractor tire caused by steel stake driven into ground by highway department employees ....  | 25.00    |
| Subd. 5. | Electric Repair & Construction Co. c/o Peter Skurdalsvold, Attorney, 106 Times Building, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Claimant's portion of condemnation proceeding award on property on which claimant filed a mechanic's lien and which was later condemned by the state .....   | 970.74   |
| Subd. 6. | George & Anna Z. Jaglowski, c/o Timothy T. Flynn, Attorney, 2945 Bloomington Avenue, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Error in computation of acreage taken by the highway department in condemnation proceeding ...   | 1,009.60 |

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 7.	Leon Joyce & Ario Construction Co., 238 - 100 First Avenue Building, Rochester, Minnesota. For work per- formed over and above contract agreement at the request of highway department .....	798.54
Subd. 8.	John & Mary Milczarek, Box 209, Kettle River, Minnesota. Error in award in condemnation proceeding ..	37.00
Subd. 9.	Kenneth Narr, c/o William P. Scott, Attorney, Arlington, Minnesota. Damages arising out of surplus prop- erty sale bid and removal contract ..	500.00
Subd. 10.	Ness Construction Company, Mahno- men, Minnesota. For work performed over and above contract agreement, which had been accepted by project engineer .....	2,818.00
Subd. 11.	Mr. & Mrs. Henry Pryzbilla, 247 W. County Road B, St. Paul 17, Minne- sota. Assessment charges on property made useless through condemnation proceeding .....	900.00
	The payment provided herein is to be used to apply as a partial payment on the assessment for sanitary sewer improvement No. 1, village of Rose- ville, Minnesota, covering the prop- erty described in the claim on file in the office of the state claims commis- sion and the warrant when issued is to name the village of Roseville, Min- nesota, as the payee in addition to the claimants.	
Subd. 12.	Flora L. Schrepfer, 3232 Stillwater Road, St. Paul 19, Minnesota. Damage to claimant's property by highway de- partment trucks .....	250.00
Subd. 13.	Donald E. & Alvina Simon, c/o John P. Nelson, Attorney, Montevideo, Minnesota. Flood damage to property	.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.



attributed to reconstruction of highway ..... 1,500.00

- Subd. 14. Eino Tomperi, Leighton Road, Hibbing, Minnesota. Damage to claimant's property when highway was re-routed thereby interfering with the natural drainage pattern ..... 270.00

Payment shall be made to the claimant only upon his installation and completion of a drainage ditch in accordance with specifications of the highway department and upon the certification of said department that the installation and completion of the drainage ditch is satisfactory and acceptable by it.

- Subd. 15. Elmer R. Van de Loo, c/o Dygert & Gunn, Attorneys, 990 Northwestern Bank Building, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Reimbursement for loss of property and personal items when claimant was involved in a collision in the course of his work for the state ..... 161.25

Sec. 4. Except as otherwise provided for in this act, no payment shall be made to any claimant until a full and complete release in a form approved by the attorney general has been filed in the office of the state auditor.

Sec. 5. The provisions of this act are effective immediately upon its enactment.

Approved April 10, 1961.

#### CHAPTER 234—S. F. No. 257

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to the salary of the county auditor of Cass county.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Cass county, auditor's salary.** The salary

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**